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'N Commonwealth Edison.

.,, p c2 LaSall) County Nuctrar Stition
c' Rur:I Routs #1, Box 220

.

'' 'Marseilles, filinois 61341
. Telephone 815/357 6761
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N

January 4, 1983 ;

,
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) [

Mr. James C. Keppler \

Regional Administrator }
Region III .

U.S. Nuclear Reguintory Comminaion f

799 Roosevelt Road !

Glen Ellyn, IL 60137 |
|

Dear Sirt i
.

In accordance with I,aSalle County Station Unit 1 Facility Operating 1.icenso [
NPF-11, Appendix 11 Section 3.2, we are nubmittiny, to you a copy of the !

NPDES noncompliances for LaSailo County Nuc1 car Generating Station Permit i

No. 1L0048151. !
I
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$.
G. . Diederich i

; Suierintendent }
LaSalle County Station !

!,

CJD/PRL/JDW/1rw !
!

!Encionurc
! !

cc: DVR Report 7
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& Comm:nw:rith Edis:n*

[,V D ' LaSalle Ccunty Nuclear Sta: ion
.

r
I Rural Route dl, Bex 220i r%y';g. M Marseil:cs, filinois 51341

' %% Telepnene 815/357-6761.

December 29, 1982

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
'Region V, Enforcement Division

ATTN: Chief, Compliance Unit
230 South Dearborn Street
Chicago, IL 60604

Illinois Environmental Protection Agency

Division of Water Pollution Control
Compliance Management Unit
2200 Churchill Road
Springfield, IL 62706

Dear Sir:

Subject: NPDES Noncompliances for LaSalle County Nuclear
Generating Station - Permit No. IL0048151 -

In accordance with Standard Condition 12, we wish to submit the following
notice of noncompliances, which are listed chronologically in the attached 3

table.

If there are any questions, please contact Joe Williams of my staff at
(815) 357-6761, extension 201.

* . (#
.s.

4 O./Afi%
G. J. Diederich

i, Station Superintendent

u av)
GJD/F L/JDW/lrw

cc: Director of Water Quality, Environmental Affairs
Manager, Nuclear Stations Division


